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1. CONTRACT ID CODE 

01 
PAGE OF PAGES 

1 
' 'NDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. , 

27 
6. ISSUED BY CODE 

3. EFFECTIVE QLjT9 j:;c, $ h. 2035 
PS-31 /ME€ 

Procurement Office 
George C. Marshall Space Flight Center 
National Aeronautics and Space Administration 
Marshall Space Flight Center, AL 35812 

Robert F. Whiteley 
256-544-041 8 (Voice) 
256-544-3223 (Fax) 

4. REQUlStTlONlPURCHASE REQ. NO. 

NIA 
5. PROJECT NO. (Ilapplicabiej 

7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than /tern 6) 1 PS-31 

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street, county. State, and Zip Code) 

EGGG ~echnibal Services, Inc. 
900 Clopper Road 
Gaithersburg, MD 20878 

CODE Cage Code 34 157 ( FAC1un SAP 1 12857 
11. THlS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLlClTATlONS 

[ ] The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Ciffers [ 3 is extended, [ 1 is not extended. 

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15 and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; .or 
(c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE 0F.YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT 
THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by 
virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference 
to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified. 

12. ACCOUNTING AND,APPROPRIATION DATA (/{require4 

Nlb 
13. THlS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS, 

$22,449,877 $24,122,577 $46,572,454 $20,016,637.50 

New NTE Amount 

SEEPAGE 2 FOR DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES 

(4) 

X 

9A.' AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO. 

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11) 

10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTIORDER NO. 

GS-I OF-0038MIH36049D 
100. DATED (SEE ITEM 13) 

Effective Date August 1,2003 
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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 
(continued) 

The purpose of this modification is to implement the findings and Determination of the Award 
Term Board for the Award Term Period of February 1, 2005 through July 31, 2005. 

A. The Award Fee Board evaluated the second interim evaluation period of the Order 
H36049 under GSA Contract GS-1 OF-0038M covering February 1,2005 through July 31, 
2005 and determined a score that earned the contractor an additional seven (7) months to be 
added to the contract. 

B. All other terms and conditions of this delivery order remain unchanged. 

C. The following order page(s) are, deleted, and added. 

Page(s) Deleted Page(s) Added 

Section 2 , page 6 Section 2, pages 6 and 7 



;q. The r o i ~ ]  ilr;n-ii?ted price ofiili j GS?, orde;. for the base period from d1e 
2L3 ,- - : Lii,,ifi;e dais ilx-ougi.1 J:;]!; 31.: 2006 is: $22.449.877 iinchdiila 1 3 h ~ e - i n  costs 

,- 7 ail?! uhase in zdiusf.i-ne.nt 10; uase ,<ear .4.) 

,. . 3 .  

8. if rh., Goce.mmeiii~sssrc,ises an;; oijlionj . 01- an-al-6s a:?): 01 a\;;si.o-iej-m 
p-,riods pu;su~lt  to :he l e m s  of this GS.4 o;-Ger, $'ne iota1 fi~i;i-fi.;~d price of this 
GSA ~;.dei- j.ha]j bz jr?a--arzd b y  the app! isable ai;l ounts shoa.i? beloi~:.  

Cption No. I . ' J $ , ~ ~ ! J Q 6 - ~ 7 / 3 ! , @ 7  

Option No. 2 08/01/07 - 05/3 1/08 
Aw2rd-Terlx Per-!oO ! O8/'01!0g - 02128!@9 

, - Award-Term Period 2 0210 1/09 - 09/30/09 . 

Award-Term Period 3 1 0/0 1/09 - 04i3011.0 
.4\vard-Term Yez-iod 4 05/01/10 - 1 1/30110 . 

Awal-d-Termperiod5 12/01/1O-07/3llll . 

2.4. EARVED N A R D  TERM PERIODS 

FIRM FIXED 
PMCE LVMP SUM 

% 7.422.089 (Fl-o~r! Syreadsheet a) 
S 7.496.230 . (Fron: Spreadsheet 5) 
E 4.383.146 (From Spreadsheet 5) 
S 4.406.975 (From Spreadsheet 7) 
5 4.441 -55 1 (From Spreadsheet 8) 
$4.478.555 (From Spreadsheet 9) 
E 5.123.946 (From Spreadsheet 10) 

1. Based on the Findings and ~berminatiion of @e Award Ter11 Board, the 
following A ~ ~ a r d  Term Periods hzve been earned by h e  contractoi- 2nd 
shalibe added to the end of the contract period of perfoima~c-. 

Period Earned Dates . . Earned Mod 

Award-Term Period 1 08/1/08 - 02/28/09 Mod 27 1 

A. Of the total price of the services identified as lump sum, the sun1 of 
$20.0 16.637.50 is presextly available for payment and allotied to this GSA 

a110 cated order, It is anticipated t11at.from tiale to time additional b d s  will bl 
to this GSA order in accordance with the following schedule, until the total . 

price of said items is allotted: 

Date 
March 1,2006. 

*'NOTE: THE IDIQ PORTION OF TE3E CONTR4CT SK4LL BE PAID 3Y 
fiQNIDUAL TASK OKDERS./H-ORDEXS WITH FLY! CITATIOYS O X  
EACH ORDER. 



Section 2 
~:Igdificaiioii 27 

- lhe Colltractor agi-czs to pz~foi-m, oi- hay.- pei-folx~ed wol-k: as specified in rl-ie 
FA'S up io the. p i n ;  ar ~;:hicj~, if ihis order is tei-minated pursuant io p ? x a g z i ~ l ~  
(1) of FAR Clause 52.11 2-4 applic&!s TO rhis oi-de.r?iiie tofa1 amount payzbls by 
:be G~-,--mmcur ( i i l c l~~ding  amoui7i.s payaL.1- for sdziontracrs md se~Ie:-i12ni 
cosisj psrs.;aor ;o ilya: ciausz n.ould; in ihc rse;cise ~ f i - z s o n z . : ~ ] ~  judgineni ;,7y 
i h ~  Coau-actor, appi-oxinae i l ~ t  ioia,l alnouHt ar rhe rime alio::ed io the ordsr. 
The Contractor is no: obiigaied io co;~tinue i-sri'oi-manie of rbe woi-k beyond , 

rhst point.. 


	
	
	
	
	


